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From: Manning, Kevin (Federal)
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 7:53 PM
To: Glover, Rebecca (Federal); Roberts, Julie (Federal); Dewhirst, David (Federal); Jacobs,

Neil (Federal); Walsh, Michael (Federal); Comstock, Earl (Federal); Hull, Cordell
(Federal); Semsar, Joseph (Federal)

Subject: NOAA AL Clips

Some of the headlines which have come out:

Axios: Alabama could have seen strong winds from Dorian, NOAA says

AP: Agency reverses course on Trump’s Alabama hurricane claim

CNN: NOAA disavows National Weather Service tweet that refuted Trump's claim Dorian was headed
toward Alabama

WaPo: NOAA backs President Trump on Alabama hurricane forecast, and rebukes Weather Service for
accurately contradicting him

Washington Examiner: Top weather agency sides with Trump in furor over Hurricane Dorian threat to
Alabama

NBC News: Family feud: Top gov't weather agency hits own forecasters for contradicting Trump on
hurricane

The Hill: NOAA disavows National Weather Service tweet that contradicted Trump

Gizmodo: In a Dangerous Move, NOAA Debases Itself in the Name of Trump's Bad Tweet

Daily Beast: NOAA lIssues Statement Backing Trump’s Alabama Claim, Disputing Tweet by Local Weather
Service

Townhall: NOAA Delivers The Death Blow To The Liberal Media Over Trump's Hurricane Dorian Map
Controversy

Newsmax: NOAA Backs Trump: Early Dorian Forecast Included Alabama

Mediaite: NOAA Statement Disavows Alabama National Weather Service Tweet Rebutting Trump; Twitter
Flips Out



https://www.axios.com/alabama-strong-winds-dorian-noaa-9cf74b86-e48a-4308-9e88-bc21851578dc.html
https://www.apnews.com/b77db47e44954ee4b4ab948c3d898d8d
https://www.cnn.com/2019/09/06/politics/noaa-tweet-nws-trump-alabama/index.html
https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/06/noaa-backs-president-trump-alabama-hurricane-forecast-rebukes-weather-service-office-that-accurately-contradicted-him/?noredirect=on
https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/news/noaa-sides-with-trump-and-disavows-national-weather-service-over-tweet-on-dorian-threat-to-alabama
https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/donald-trump/family-feud-top-gov-t-weather-agency-hits-own-forecasters-n1050991
https://thehill.com/news-by-subject/energy-environment/460315-noaa-releases-statement-saying-it-told-trump-hurricane
https://earther.gizmodo.com/in-a-dangerous-move-noaa-debases-itself-in-the-name-of-1837943758
https://www.thedailybeast.com/noaa-issues-statement-backing-trumps-alabama-claim-disputing-tweet-by-local-weather-service
https://townhall.com/tipsheet/mattvespa/2019/09/06/noaa-responds-n2552738
https://www.newsmax.com/politics/trump-dorian-alabama-noaa/2019/09/06/id/931609/
https://www.mediaite.com/trump/noaa-statement-disavows-alabama-national-weather-service-tweet-rebutting-trump-twitter-flips-out/
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